Public Document Pack

Ros Comadin
Roscommon
County Council

RQW Comhairle Contae
Kf 3
«

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Boyle Municipal District
Date: Wednesday, 8 October 2025

Re: Notice of Boyle Municipal District Meeting

Dear Cathaoirleach & Members,

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Boyle Municipal District will be held in the Boyle MD Offices,
Boyle on Tuesday, 14th October, 2025 at 2.30 pm to discuss the agenda set out below.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

7 )

Ivor Kilcline
Boyle Municipal District CoOrdinator

PAIDIR

AGENDA
1. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
2. To Consider Draft Budget for Boyle Municipal District for Financial Year ending 31st December

2026



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2.25

Combhalirle Contaco

Bﬁ Ros Comdin

L Roscommon
County Council

Roscommon County Council

Boyle Municipal District
Budget Report 2026

Page 1



Page 2



Comhaine Contae
Tk Coondin

Roscommon County Council - Budget 2026

Chief Executive Report re General Municipal Allocation (GMA) and Draft Budgetary Plans for
Municipal Districts - 2026

To: The Cathaoirleach and each member of the Municipal Districts.
Date: 6'" October 2025

Introduction

As you are aware, the budget process for 2026 is now underway and { outline below and in the
attached draft budgetary plan, the legislative background and proposals for the General Municipal
Allocation for the year 2026. At the Plenary Council meeting on 23rd September 2024 the members

passed a resolution to vary the local property adjustment factor upwards by 15% for the period 2025
to 2029.

The following are the dates and locations of the municipal district draft budgetary 2026 meetings.
Boyle: Tuesday 14 October 2025 at 2.30pm in Boyle MD office
Roscommon: Tuesday 14 October 2025 at 11.30 am in Aras an Chontae

Athione: Thursday 16 October 2025 at 10 am in Aras an Chontae

These dates are in line with the prescribed period of 1 October 2025 to 14 November 2025,

Background

The Local Government Act 2001 Section 102, as amended by the Local Government Reform Act
2014, provides the legislative basis for the revised budget process. It states that “/n the case of ¢
county or city council, the Chief Executive shall consult the Municipal District Members for each
Municipal District in the Local Authority’s functional area in the preparation of a Draft Local
Authority Budget and, for that purpose, a Draft Budgetary Plan for the Municipal District shall be
prepared under the direction of the Chief Executive and submitted for consideration by the Municipal
District Members for each Municipal District in the manner and in the format that may be prescribed
by regulations made by the Minister.”

1|Page

Page 3



The draft budgetary plans for municipal districts refer only to discretionary funding available to each
municipal district, as discussions on strategic and non-discretionary expenditure of the Council form
part of the plenary draft budget process. The plenary budget meeting for 2026 is scheduled to be
held on 19 November 2025.

The total General Municipal Allocation {GMA} for 2026 is €3,135,510. The General Municipal
Allocation has been distributed among the Municipal Districts as follows:

s Athlone €933,670
s Boyle €1,055,000
® Roscommon €1,146,840

The Local Government (Financial and Audit Procedures) (Amendment} Regulations 2015 state that
the members of the municipal district must receive a copy of the draft budgetary plan and notice of
the meeting, 7 days prior to that meeting and it should be noted that there is no provision for the
adjournment of this meeting.

Local Property Tax {LPT) Variation

The decision taken at the Plenary meeting on the 23" * September 2024 to vary the LPT basic rate
upwards by 15% enables us to allow for the following items to be included in the GMA for 2026

¥ €295,000 of Community & Enterprise funding for distribution by members.

» €191,200 for street cleaning.

» €22,500 of funding has been allocated to the emergency graveyard budget.

» €75,000 additional funding has been allocated to major repair works for graveyards

» €90,000 of funding has been allocated to graveyard grants.

» €90,000 in funding has been granted to assist Tidy Town programmes.

» Town Team funding of €12,500 for each of the six town teams totalling €75,000.
Rationale for Allocating Funds

In considering the draft budgetary plans for the municipal districts as attached, the following was
considered:

1. The needs and the resources available or likely to be made available to the Council.
2. The resource needs of each Municipal District, including where appropriate, condition
survey, population, location of facilities, etc.

The model used in 2025 for apportioning roads expenditure (33.3% Population, 33.3% Km Road,
33.3% Condition) has once again been applied in 2026.

2|Page

Page 4



Budget allocation of €80,000 remains in 2026 Budget relating to the River Suck to improve drainage
and amenities. This allocation is split between Athlone and Roscommon municipal districts.

The purpose of the draft budgetary plan meeting is to provide each municipal district an opportunity
to allocate its proportion of the General Municipal Allocation according to its priorities.

Schedule of Municipal District Works and Service Delivery Plans

Section 103(A) (1) provides that, following the adoption of the local authority budget, a schedule of
proposed works of maintenance and repairs to be carried out during 2026, in each municipal district,
shall be prepared under the direction of the Chief Executive, having regard to the availability of
resources.

The schedule of municipal district works shall be considered by the municipal district members
concerned and be adopted by resolution, with or without amendment. In making an amendment,
the municipal district members shall have due regard to the Local Authority Budget to be adopted in
accordance with section 103(9).

General Municipal Allocation (GMA) and Municipal District Draft Budgetary Plans

Local Authorities have limited capacity in relation to discretionary type expenditure with the
majority of costs being non discretionary in nature and being reflected in the Plenary Council Budget
as opposed to the municipal districts’ draft budget plans.

When the Plenary Council budget has been finalised and formally adopted a schedule of municipal
district works will be prepared and submitted to each municipal district.

il —7
K,)"/cr-f 4 S

Shane Tiernan

Chief Executive

3|Page

Page 5



Page 6



INCOME

BO40S
B0405
BOSO1

CO401

DO601
DO90S

E0407
E0601
EQ&01
EQ901
EQ901
E0901

F0101
FO103
FO301
FO301
FO301
FO301

60101
0102

HO905

General Municipal Allocation

Road Transport and Safety

Local Roads General Maintenance Works

Taking im Charge
Public Lighting Operating Costs

Water Services
Maintenance of Public Conveniences

Development Managerment
GMA Allocation
Economic Development

Environmental Services

IFegal Dumping

Street Cleaning

Volunatary Graveyard Grant
Maintenance of Burial Grounds
Burial Grounds - major repair works
Burial Graunds Emergency Repairs

Recreation and Amenity
Tidy Towns Assistance

Tidy Town & Amenity Grants
Open Spaces & Tidy Towns
Monksland Amenity
Roscommaon Town Park
Roscommon Town CCTV

Agriculture, Education, Health and Welfare

Maintenance of Land Drainage Areas
River Suck Drainage

Miscellaneous
Rathcroghan Visitor Centre

Total General
Municipal
Allocation

(GMa)
€

3,135,510

1,525,700
1,430,300
45,000
50,400

23,750
23,750

370,000
295,000
75,000

564,300
30,000
191,200
90,000
155,600
75,000
22,500

448,080
15,000
75,000

295,980
30,000
27,000

5,100

198,680
118,680
80,000

5,000
5,000

Municipal
District:
Discretionary:
Athlone
€

933,670

465,400
443,600
5,000
16,800

112,500
100,000
12,500

149,500
10,000
54,600
30,000
22,400
25,000

7,500

141,840
5,000
25,000
81,840
30,000

64,430
39,430
35,000

Municipal
District:
Discretionary:
Boyle
€

1,055,000

539,100
497,300
25,000
16,800

4,000
4,000

132,500
95,000
37,500

182,400
10,000
73,200
30,000
36,700
25,000

7,500

146,600
5,000
25,000
116,600

45,400
45,400

5,000
5,000

Municipal
District:
Discretionary:
Roscommon
€

1,145,840

EXPENDITURE {Details by Service Division)

§21,200
439,400
15,000
16,800

19,750
19,750

125,000
100,000
25,000

232,400
10,000
63,400
30,000
96,500
25,000

7,500

159,640
5,000
25,000
97,540
27,000
5,100

28,850
43,850
45,000

Rationale for Allocation

Based on decision by CPG

Equal allocation

Historical \ Location of facility

Equal allocation
In¢ludes Town Team Funding €12.5K each town

Equal allocation

Based on decision by CPG
Equal allocation

Historical \ Location of facility
Equal allocation

Equal allocation

Equal allocation

Equal allocation

Historical expenditure \ Location of Facility
Location of Facility

Location of Facility

Location of Facility

Historical \ Location of facility
istorical \ Location of facility

Page 7



Page 8



0005 ‘g 13D Jonisia ueyBosoyiey S060H
000'S 000°S SNOIUBjRISIN
Appioey jo uoneson \ |eauork| | oarir oor'Ly 00t 0oLy oov'LYy oar'Lr [eor%:14 0aF'St r'Str seasy a3euie) pue Jo Jjueuauiey
oov'Ly oov'iy oor'Ly 0or'Ly oov'Lt wr'iy 0ov'sy L 14 oob'st 12413, PUE PEBH ‘UOPRINDT "AUMINMSY
AupI9e4 JO UONEIOT\, SUnppuUada [B3UOISIH] | DOT'IET 0OT'TET 00T°TTT 00T'01T 00T'0TT 00T0TT 009011 00a'eTT jo0a"9TT sumo), ApiL g s30eds uado 1A£03
. z 000°0T 000107 000°0T 00007 000°0Z 000°07 jood'sT SIWEID AUy B UMOL APIL £0T03
uone30|je [enbs uo paseq - Jupun) MIN . 000t 000’y 000'F 000’y 000t 000'S 0005 SIURYSISSY UmMaL ApIL £0104
00T'TET 00T'ZET 00T'9ET D0T'VET DOT'vET DOT'PET 009'PET 009°THT 00991 Ajvawy pue uojlea.nay
upneso||e (enba uo paseq - Buipuny maN . - 0 0 0 0009 000°0T 005°L 0052 sireday Asualiawy spunous |eung 10603
Aupyed jo uoieon y jrauossiH] | OLRE 00L'8E 00L'8E D0L 9 00L'9E 00L°9% 00£'9€ 00498 00L'SE SPUNCJD [eling jO IduruIUIRW 10603
9707 LZ07 9207 10j pauue|d - uonelo|y jenby . 8] 0 o0 (] 0 (o] 000'57 syom Jiedas sofew - SPUNCJID [eung 10603
009°TT 0 004'1Z 000°5T 000'ST 000°0€ WeLD pleAsnels AIRuUN|OA 10903
BdZ AY UGISIZEP UG PASEG PALAGLISID - BUipUny maN GES'ES DOL'ES DOL'ES 00:°89 007'0L 00Z°EL 00Z'EL Suued 19318 10503
uoileo]|e |enba uo paseq - Buipun) maN EEE'E 0Ov'L 00v'L looo's 00§°¢ 0058 000'01 Buidwing je3ay|| Lovoa|
004'8€ 00£'BE TLE'SE 00601 008°L6 000'ET 00b'69T 0060ST 00%'T8T SIS |RIuaLLiuoNAUY
Buipuny wea | umoy, sapnjpulf | 000'TS 000'TS 000'TS 0000 DOO'0E OO0 DO5'LE 00S°LE 005°'LE W3Wdo|3A3Q JWoUoI3 50600
uoneso|e L41] | DOD'SE G joocrse o DOCUEL TEEEL 000'S8 ITE'8zT 000°S6 WwalidejaAsg Auniuog 10900
000°9€T 000°TS O00'9ET 0000E OOO'EQT ZEE'EOT 005'7Z1 E£8'SOT 00S'TET 8 dojanag
Aujiaeg yo uonesot \ jesuolsiHf | 000" 000’9 000D D009 000’9 0DD'9 0009 DOO'Y 000'y $2IUAIUIAUDT MQNS JO SIUBLUIEW TP
000°3 0009 000°9 0009 000°9 0009 000'9 000t 000y SIINAIG SEM
usiedsoly ienba| | cor's oor's (g el ] [ Joosat 00857 00891 008'91 1500 Sunesadg BunyBn ngnd 10508
D42 Aq USISIZap U paseq PANGUISIP - BuIpUN MaN 000'ER ¢ 0 o 0 v} 0 171 Wicy) FUIpURd jeuoRppy 90p08
00001 00001 0000 00007 00001 ] 00007 0005 T 000°5Z adueyp ut JuneL sov0d
uopue) peos g pasegl | 000005 D0T'rZy (i) DOE’T0S 00E' 105 |8sz9Ly 0026t DOE"L6b DOE’LE¥ SO SIUEUIIIEN [EIAUAE SPECY (€307 S0r08
OY'BIS 00SZYY DOL'6TS 00L°61S 0OL'6TS 860'E6¥ 00T'¥ZS 00T'67S 00T'6ES A1ages pue uodsuel) peoy
{uorsiag 3aas Aq SIIEIRO) IUNLION3AXT
OO9RL8 00L'LTL TLO0'IPE DOg'9rs 000'806 DE6'TZ6 000586 E£R'IPO’T 000 S50°T UOIIRIO||Y [RdiNKY |2J2UID
IWOONI
3 3 3 3 3 3 3’ ¥ ]
UO§3E0](Y 104 djEUCHEY R10Z 6102 0202 TZ02 0T €202 rZ02 STOT TR

Page 9



Page 10



	Agenda
	2.25 To Consider Draft Budget for Boyle Municipal District for Financial Year ending 31st December 2026

